Datchet Parish Council

1 Allen Way, Datchet, Berkshire, SL3 9HR
Telephone: 01753 773499

Clerk to the Council — Mrs Sonia Masikito
Email: clerk@datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk
Website: www.datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE DATCHET PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE VILLAGE
HALL ON MONDAY 09™ JUNE 2025 AT 7.00PM

Present: {10 Members) Cllr. D. Buckley (Chairman), Cllr. E. Larcombe, Cllr. I. Bacon, Cllr. M. Davies, Clir I.
Thompson, Clir. S. Glover, Cllr. C. Wise, Cllr. S. Young, ClIr D. Loveridge, Cllr A. Whelan.

In attendance: Clerk - Mrs. S. Masikito, Admin Assistant - Ms. C. Jeffries.
Public: There were 3 members of the public present.
Recording of this meeting is available on the website

25/49 APOLOGIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Apologies for absence were received from: Cllr. D Sanders, Cllr. A Clemens
Absent without apologies: Cllr. C Jones, Clir. T O’Flynn

The Clerk noted that due to ClIr. C Jones being absent without apologies for 6 consecutive meetings,
he is automatically disqualified with immediate effect under Section 85 of the LGA 1972.

25/50  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Clr. D Loveridge declared that his family have property in relation to item 25/57a on the agenda.

25/51 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
Resident 1 asked if we would be writing about Datchet Area Conservation Guide in the next edition
of The Link. Cllr. D Buckley said he is happy to do this.

25/52 MINUTES
To agree that the minutes of the meeting held on 12th May 2025 be signed by the Chairman as a
true record.
RESOLVED: Clir D. Buckley signed off the minutes as an accurate representation of the meeting.
UNANIMOUSLY AGREED

25/53 MATTERS ARISING
ClIr. E Larcombe referred to Pg 2 and said there was an item about competence and asked the Chair
what he was going to do to get the council back on a competent footing. The Chair said it had been
addressed and fine to go forward as it is. He said we need to look at in the future but to get to the
level of compliance to that competence there would have to be an election called for by the members
of the public under the constitution, or DPC can call it any point, but this was not on the agenda to do
at this stage.

1 Initial: %
W



25/54

a.

25/55

25/56

a.

Clir. E Larcombe referred to Pg 11 on the DRCCT and asked if there was an update on the current
status as it was not on tonight’s agenda. The Chair said it will not be discussed if not on the agenda.

GENERAL

Chairmans report (For information only)

The Chair spoke about the meeting that was held with The Crown Estate on the 16" May and said it
was a really good meeting where they pointed how out how they enjoyed working with the local
parish councils in particular Datchet. He said they were very fortunate to be shown around by the
managing director of the Crown Estate who showed them some interesting parts including a 1300-
year-old tree. He said the man was very informative and offered to lend us trees from their own
stock free of charge. Around 6 people attended from DPC and they were there for a considerable
amount of time. He said it was lovely for them to take the time out and good to know that they look
at Datchet as an important part of their portfolio to work with as neighbours.

Motion to consider the request that all Ward Councillors support the cancellation of all contracts
between RBWM and The Manor Hotel, Datchet (Clir D. Buckley)

ClIr. D Buckley said this motion was put on the agenda before the extraordinary meeting with the
public and before the email was received from the council that day highlighting that the current
contract was cancelled in 2024 by RBWM.

RESOLVED: ClIr. D Buckley proposed to change the motion to consider the request that all ward
councillors support the cancellation and use of the manor hotel by RBWM. This was seconded by
ClIr. | Thompson and UNANIMOUSLY AGREED

ACTION: Clerk to write to all ward councilors with this request.

To note the Clerks Report including correspondence, progress report on council business.

The Clerk’s report was circulated. The Clerk added that she had reached out to two companies for
new quotes for insurance but they would not quote as we are in a flood risk area. She said whilst
talking to Zurich it became apparent that the insurance that is included for the DRCCT and DHEF
should not be on there and should have separate policies, to which she is working on.

ACTION: Clerk to provide update once insurance has been arranged

PLANNING

To agree responses to new applications listed on the attached planning addendum and note Planning
Decisions.

Members noted the Borough Council decisions as per planning addendum that was circulated.
RESOLVED: The recommendations made were approved. This was UNANIMOUSLY AGREED — See
Appendix A

Other planning matters, including any new

i.106 Allocations
None.

ii. Enforcement Matter
The Chair said he has a meeting with the lead member of Planning at the RBWM on the 18
June to go through all enforcement matters for the wards including Datchet. He said he was
gathering information from individual community groups and from individuals and residents’
associations to take forward to the meeting.

FINANCE

To approve income and expenditure up to 06th June 2025 — Chairman to sign the pink sheet (paper).
Note: Expenditure under delegated authority is highlighted in yellow.

Initial



RESOLVED: The income and expenditure reports were approved and signed. A vote was taken and
UNANIMOUSLY AGREED — See Appendix B

b. To note the Internal Auditors Report and consider recommendations contained within
Noted.

C. To note and approve the Annual Governance Statement, Section 1 of the AGAR for year ended
2024/2025

Noted, approved and signed by the Chair and Clerk at the meeting.

d. To note and approve the Accounting Statements, Section 2 of the AGAR for year ended 2024/2025
Noted, approved and by the Chair at the meeting.

e. To agree the dates set for the period for the exercise of public rights as 11% June— 22" July 2025
Agreed.

f. Councillor’s Questions
Cllr. | Bacon asked for clarification on 25/56e. The Chair said this was a period set where the public
can go to the office and have access to the records for anything finance related in this period.

ClIr. E Larcombe said there was a query from the internal audit on the football club lease and asked
what the status was regarding this. The Clerk replied that this was still with the solicitor and was
being worked on.

25/57 ADMINISTRATION

a. Motion to consider that this Council confirms that action be taken in accordance with Para 8

on page 11 to determine the sub-lease and license relating to part Land at Mill Place. (Clir E.
Larcombe)

Clir. E. Larcombe gave a presentation and said there were 3 motions from a year ago that were

agreed unanimously and never actioned.

Clirs discussed that they not had seen this information prior to the meeting and needed more time to

look at all the information before making a decision.

UNRESOLVED: Deferred until the next meeting.

ACTION: Clerk to check on the previous 3 motions that were on the agenda around Apr/May 2024.

25/58 BOROUGH COUNCILLOR’S REPORT:

Borough ClIr. E Larcombe stated that Black Potts Bridge was falling down and is in a very serious
condition with a huge split in it. He said he has sent photos to RBWM and it is on the agenda for next
week’s Rights of Way and Highways meeting. He guesses it will cost around £1m to put right in
borough expenses. He also spoke on Liquid Leisure and the meeting last Wednesday where he said
he was distinctively unhappy about the vote from councillors. He believes the gate has been left
open for the problem to happen again.

Borough ClIr D. Buckley also spoke about Liquid Leisure as he is on the panel for Planning. He said the
planning application was approved subject to clearance by the Health & Safety team at RBWM where
the responsibility lies and is therefore on hold so will not happen. He said there was strong debate at
the meeting and lots of concerns went into the public domain and a letter has been written by the
planning panel as a group to the health and safety officers to reiterate the concerns.

He also touched again on the enforcement meeting on the 18" May and following on from the public
meeting on the Manor Hotel, he said this was ongoing amongst ward councillors and RBWM. He
noted the date for the next RBWM meeting was on the 15% July.

25/59 GROUNDS

3 Initial;



25/60
a.

Lead Councillors report

Report circulated. Clir. S Glover added that there was no spare glass pane to replace the broken one in
the bottom of the telephone box. He said they were considering using a Plexi glass solution instead. He
sald replacement posts for the broken ones on the greens were being prepped and would be installed
the following week, With regards to the delivery of the Christmas tree, he said he was still awaiting
confirmation of the date. He also said he was currently looking at the spring bedding plants order as
ordering early saves on cost.

Councillor’s Questions

Cllr. D Loveridge said he had been out on site to look at the overgrown tree situation at Marshfields
and said out of the 4/5 overgrown trees only 1 belongs to DPC. He said we should get a quote to
remove overgrowth from the one tree hut not the others as not our responsibility.

He also said that GHP were coming out on Tuesday to repair the tap on the green and would be
installing one for the orchard in the coming week.

Clir. A Whelan asked if grounds paid for the Christmas trees, She said that during the visit to the Crown
estate it was mentioned that they could provide Royal Christmas trees to us at a discounted price. Clir.
S Glover said this was possibly an alternative and would look into for the following year.

ClIr, E Larcombe said he had replaced 12 oak trees that had been stolen out of the 22 the children
planted a year and a half ago. He said the last 4 he planted did not even last a week, being pulled out
and broken. He said he has enough trees to replace them if the council can put up stock fencing
around them. He said he had already paid money out on green tubes to grow them in but the trees are
being deliberately sabotaged. Cllr, S Glover said it was incredibly regrettable and he is reluctant to
plant again without another solution being put in place so will have a look at options including where
to plant and different types of trees.

Cllr. | Bacon asked if the green tubes were metal. ClIr. Larcombe said he had metal ones but does not
think they are enough and needs something to keep people off of the area itself,

Cllr. I Thompson said he had planted 3 trees in the bushy overgrown area where the black poplars are.
He said he will check if they are still there but were well hidden when planted,

Clir. E Larcombe said 1 cherry tree by the library had been destroyed by being debarked. Clir Glover
said he will keep watch on the tree as seems ok at the moment. The Clerk said the tree surveys were
coming up so they may be able to check and advise.

Clir, D Buckley said The Crown Estate have said they would be happy to help with any of our trees as
they have a trained leading professional in that field.

CEMETERY

Lead Councillors report

Report circulated. Clir. C Wise gave thanks to the DVS who did a great job of cleaning and uncovering
soldiers graves In the cemetery on Sunday. She said aleng with Communications they can do a story
after the 22" June and provide photos. She said she was still looking for money for the capstone
repairs and was still waiting to hear from events about using their funds as two events had been
cancelled. She is unable to progress repairs until has the money to meet the costs. She has not heard
anything about costs on storage. She said the sooner she can secure the funds, the sooner she can
bring back to council to get the go ahead on this.

ClIr. 5 Glover said he had spoken to Clir. A Clemens who was looking at the figures and will contact
ClIr. Wise.

Councillor’s questions :

Cllr. A Whelan asked to be reminded of how much was needed.

Cllr Wise said at least £12,000,

Initial: @/



Clir. Whelan asked if there were other ways to get the money? Clir. D Buckley sald it was best to see
the outcome from Clir. Clemens and if not bring to the SPWG. Cllr. S Young said there is a process in
place to move money from different projects. Clir Buckley said if it can be resolved to bring back to
council at the next meeting.

Clir. | Thompson said he visited the cemetery a month ago and saw a stack of paving slabs and was
concerned someone may take them. Clir. C Wise said these were safe as very heavy and were going to
be used for the cremation plots. She said they have started to be moved elsewhere,

Clir Buckiey said Well done for taking the cemetery in hand and getting things done as it shows what
the parish council is doing. Cllr Wise said there was a DVS newsletter coming out shortly where there
will be a proposal for a Friends of Datchet Cemetery support group where others can help with
cleaning, planting and flowers, etc...

25/61 EVENTS

a. .Lead councillors report .
No report, ClIr. S Glover announced The Ellis Journey had been cancelled by The British Motor Show
so not going ahead. He said there was not much money budgeted for this anyway, He said just
waiting on the date for the Christmas tree delivety but the date for COTG is not changing.

b.  Councillor's Questions
ClIr. C Wise said through ClIr. D Loveridge’s contact, they can now secure Portaloo’s cheaper which
can be used for events as well as cemetery. She will pass on details to Cllr.. Clemens.

25/62 PROPERTIES
a. Lead councillors report
Report circulated.
b.  Councillor’s Questions
None

25/63  HIGHWAYS
a. Lead Councillars report
Report circulated,

b. Motion to discuss the annual horse and cart event, taking place on the 3" weekend of May each
year, starting in Datchet village and how DPC can protect against potential damage to the village
greens and environmental impact within the village
ClIr. D Loveridge said he had spoken to some of the people involved who said it was not an annual
event but a fundraiser for a sick child. Clir Loveridge said if anything like this happens again, they will
inform him prior to this so he can make sure a team is on hand to make sure things are left as they
should be. Clir. Buckley said everyone needs to work together on any event and have good
communication with each other. Cllr. Whelan said the Stag pub needs to be mindful of using glasses
and need to look at alternatives.

c.  Requests Councillor’s support in the launch of a LTN survey for the residents of Datchet, which will
discuss traffic, parking and speeding {paper)

Cllr. A Whelan explained what an LTN was and what benefits it would have on the village. She said she
had been looking at one set up in Oxford. She said she wants to put out a survey but it would need
approval and desire form the parish.

d. Councillor's Questions.

Clir S. Glover asked how the LTN would be enforced. Cllr Whelan set it works on vehicle recognition
and would have set boundaries.

5 Tnitial: @_/



25/64
d.

25/65

Cllr, C Wise said when she was on Highways, Bray was locking into something similar to have a TRO
which is something you need in place before an LTN. She said this has now happened in Bray, so
would be worth reaching out to them to see how they approached it and what the process was as
this would have also gone through RBWM,

Clir. Wise sald parking issues were raised at the NAG meeting last week and we should look at
pursuing parking separately in certain areas.

Cllr Buckley advised councillors to approach Alison with any ideas/suggestions but assured her she

has full support from the parish. He will forward details for a contact for Suzanne Cross who is a Bray
parish councillor and a ward councillor,

ClIr. S Young asked how the LTN works for people living in Datchet or visiting. Cllr. Whelan said if you
are in Datchet you are part of the LTN or if your destination is Datchet that’s fine, it's just there to
push traffic out that is using Datchet as a cut through.

Clir. Buckley advised not to put a survey out but to bring a report back to the next council meeting in
July.

Cllr. Glover said as a former resident of Datchet there is a big issue of unadopted roads. He said the
solution is to adopt the roads as there is currently noe way of enforcing the roads.

Clir Buckley thanked Clir Whelan for working on Highways and taking on the problems.

FLOODING AND DRAINAGE

Lead councillors report

No report. Clir. | Thompson said he has not had any response from issues raised at the last borough

meeting. He also added he has a flood working group meeting with Jack Rankin on the 16" June.

Councillor’s Questions

ClIr. E Larcombe said there was a Partnership funding consultation to which he will be responding.

He also reminded people about reservoir safety and that in 2006 we were almost wiped off the map.
He said when the environment agency wrote their 20-page report half of it was black. He said we were

very lucky when it burst and it could happen again although the probability of it happening again was
low.

ClIr Buckley said it would be good subject to discuss at the flood meeting with the MP. Clir. Larcombe
said it was on the agenda.

COMMUNICATIONS
Lead councillors report ,
Report circulated. Clir. A Whelan thanked everyone for supporting the extraordinary meeting on The

Manor Hotel. She sald we still need to post the action points from the meeting and secure a date for
a meeting with the owners of the hotel.

She expressed that Communications is for councillors to utilize and she can help compile stories/link
pieces on each area and work on how we communicate with residents.

Councillor's Questions

The Chair thanked Cllr. A Whelan for taking the extraordinary meeting on and said he was happy to
pass on details to her about the link and what we put in it, He also said The Manor Hotel cancelled
the original meeting with them that was scheduled but had given another date of the 19% June to

which they were waiting for confirmation,
Initial: @,\/



25/66
a.

25/67

25/68

25/69

WORKING GROUPS

To recelve reports from working groups (If necessary)

None.

To receive update for the Datchet Neighbourhood Plan Delivery and Monitoring Group (DMG} (If
necessary)

A spokesperson for the group asked Cllr Buckley if he had received the feedback on the enforcement

information he requested. He said he had and was gathering all the details up for the 18th.

Councillor's Questions

COMMITTEES

To receive reports from committees {If necessary)
None.

Councillor’s Questions

None

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME:

Resident 1 asked If the covenant between the Crown Estate and the National Trust over at
Woolacoombe was discussed when visiting the crown estate.
Cllr Buckley replied no.

She also asked which is the flooding working group that was spoken about earlier. Cllr § Young said
the members were councillors but this was not a formal working group of the DPC,

The resident also asked if we would help publicise the Conservation Area guide through our
communications as a good news stary.

Clir Buckley sald this will be passed to Clir. A Whelan but they will also do a feature in the link where
she should also cover it herself too. Cllr. A Whelan asked for clarification on the Conservation Area
guide as she was not familiar with it and said she may need to email if she’s unsure on anything
ahout it.

COUNCILLCRS QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

Cllr. E Larcombe asked what happened to the trees on Welley corner. Cllr Buckley said that this was
with the borough who had already confirmed to them both they are doing enforcement with a site
visit. He said it will be on his meeting on the 18th if not resolved by then. He said he had an email
stating they are fully aware and will be actioning something imminently.

Clir. 1 Thompson suggested that Cllr. D Buckley check out The Red Lion Hotel in Henley prior to his
meeting with The Manot Hotel owners. He said this was once run down and is now stunning and that
would be the standard he would want in Datchet. Cllr Buckley said he was familiar with the hotel and
the only difference is that they had full support from Oxfordshire County Council.

Cllr. D Loveridge said at the last meeting he was accused of stealing land in public which was also
recorded. He asked if the councillor involved would like to apologise before it goes any further as he

Initial: @/\-



25/70

spoken to people who are willing to take it forward. He said he would be happier to deal with it
themselves as it is Datchet Parish Council. He said if the councillor that accused him of being a thief
when it had it was absolutely nothing to do with him apologised, he would be happy to accept an

apology. The councillor involved did not comment.
THE NEXT PARISH COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY 14™ JULY 2025 AT 7PM
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF DATCHET HALL ENDOWMENT FUND (DHEF) WILL ALSO BE

TAKING PLACE ON MONDAY 14™ JULY 2025 AT 6.15PM - THIS MEETING IS NOT OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8:27PM

25/71EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC — PART Il

25/72

The Chairman will move that the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting on the grounds

that publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by virtue of the confidential natural of the
business to be transacted.

DATCHET HEALTH CENTRE

RESOLVED: It was proposed by ClIr I. Bacon to get a property valuation and a rental valuation on the
current lease and the new lease and bring back to council for a decision. This was seconded by Clir. D
Buckley and UNANIMOUSLY AGREED

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.51PM

ﬁ\,\

CHAIRMAN

Initialﬂ/‘



APPENDIX A

Applications to be considered at the meeting on Monday 9" June 2025

APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

Application | Application Site Proposal DPC Comments
No / Type
25/00899 4 Castle Avenue | Part garage conversion, Objection - Inspector concluded
Full Datchet Slough | single storey front that the single storey extensions
SL3 9BA extension, single storey and dormers would not be
rear extension, 1“‘?- side harmful to the character and
dormer and alterations to | 3nnearance of the property, The
.| existing front and Tcal. dormer windows relate to an
dormers anc_l fenestration existing first-floor bedroom and
rh(_Retrospectlve) do not alter the footprint of the
building or its use. As such, the
Inspector did not consider that
this aspect of the development
would affect the flood risk of the
existing property However, due
to potential flood risk the
extensions cannot be supported.
The development conflicts with
policy NR 1 of the Local Plan and
the Framework which seeks to
= ensure development is not at
risk of flooding or would
increase flood risk elsewhere.
Relevant DNP DAT 2 and DAT 10
Flood Zone 3.
25/01202 | Botanica Ditton | Certificate of lawfulness to | No objection - Internal works
Cert of Park Riding determine whether the
Lawfulness | court Datchet proposed use of part of the
of Proposed building for the provision
Déjv Slcugh ST 9LL of medial servicpes (Class
E(e)) is lawful.
25/01218 | 99 Montagu Part garage conversion, No objection - Relevant DNP
Full Road Datchet single storey rear DAT 2 and DAT 10 Flood Zone 3.
Slough SL3 extension and alterations
9DX to fenestration and
external finish.
25/01241 105E Slough Single storey side Objection - Relevant DNP DAT 2
Full Road Datchet extension and | no. and DAT 10 Flood Zone 3.
Slough SL3 detached outbuilding. Concerns over a safe route of
9

InitialW



9AQ

evacuation on the new dwelling

25/01280 | 77 Slough Road | 1 no. front canopy, single | Objection - In the absence of
Full Datchet Slough | storey rear extension, satisfactory ecological
SL3 9AL replacement roof to information being submitted, it
include raising of the has not been demonstrated
eaves and ridge to create a | that the proposed
first floor, Ino. rear Juliet | development has taken into
balcony and alterations to | account the possibility of bats,
fenestration following a protected species. As such,
demolition of existing the proposal is contrary to
elements. Section 15 of the NPPF
paragraph 193 and Policy
NR2 of the Borough Local
25/01282 } The Lawn Works to Trees Covered No objection - Subject to
Works To | Horton Road by TPO | Arboriculture specialist
TreesIn | Datchet Crown reduce height by 4-
Conservation | p. 4 pire <13 5m to leave a height of 10-
Area 11m and reduce spread by
9HB 2m (020/2019/TPO)
25/01306 6C Buccleuch Installation of vent to front Objection but with a solution
Full Road Datchet elevation. advised if officers were of a
Slough SL3 9BP mind to approve. Relevant
DAT2 and DDG The
ventilation would be better
suited to the side of the
building rather than the
front so as not to detract from
the character and style of the
10

Initia@/



&

‘Jeniug I
BsJIID 971°5 GLBT PY YieaH aliqnd 238 saoeds ¥0/Tz D sel9 3y | OF'9e8 Ov'6ET 00°L69 SNDIS3d NIQYVD 0968 5¢°50°60
uado 'pJd 781 adeuew
13 apinoud 0y Jamoyg
954112 LSS o 570z/50/90 | 00°5zZS 05°L8 05 LER SNDIS3d NIAYYD 7568 ST'S0°60
7861 VY14 ‘8'S 68T ¥O1'S'S €86T V1 uoajosd ‘uaaag ade||ip N sseln ade||in
MDD (2) ¥T2'5 TLET VO sal)awWwad ulejule 50/80 | 29'TLE LTSy SE'97e SNDIS3d N3Q¥VD 5568 SZ°S0°60
13 apiaoad 03 Jamog wis/InD sseln Asalawa)
954112 #9T'S SL8T 1Y YijeaH 2ljqnd 332 sadeds 840 T 22URJE3|D B4 JBD | 0B'ZS 088 00'v¥ SNDIS3IA N3AHYD 7768 S¢'S0'60
uado ‘p4§ 01 adeuew
g apiaodd 0} Jamogd
954112 LET'STLET VO Funue|d gniys/aai) Buippaq Jawwns jo Suijueld | 00°05L 000 00084 SAdVYISANYT Iv3 taa 520Z°90'70
wo3 uid TITSZL6T VO lamod Aejjouy , 6E°LPS 000 BE LIS 1204a 39vd SZ°'¥0'T0
AUVININNS 3DI0ANI
-131eAN JO 3BJBYIaY %0L
95412 96'S 06T 12V SAemysiH S3349A 3pIsine ulejuiewl SIUE|d | BO'BEYT SE90 ELTEOT au 895TT SZ'50'WE
1 212 53a.) 1uejd 0} Jemad Suippag Jawiling Ajddng SY3IHLOYE SIIAVA
954110 ¥9T°s S£8T 12V Yi|ETH d1qnd 3@ saoeds sped aauy/land | €5°90T SLLT 84'88 AH sz/50dx3 ST'S0'TE
uado ‘pid 234 afeuew a3LDVHLINGD SYa
19 apinod o3 Jamod
954D ¥9T's G281 1V yijesH dljgnd 212 sadeds §Z/S0 SHompunoss | 00°7ZLT 000 00ZTLT WH £00-9z/5T S¢'SO'TE
uado ‘psd 224 afeuew Q31OWHINOD SVa
R @pinold 01 Jamod
woj utg TITS TL6T VDT Jamod Alefipuy sayaleas [ 00T o000 001 1404DHIV3E 2va 6.1SSYOT-E0 STP0'SE
|2IU|-JaA023Y YounZ-5334
UIWIPY WOJJ JUNOWY LA
wod ui TITSZL6T VO 3JEMm10S aseyaind’jo 53|qeIPLYIUMS | LT°922 000 LT92T SIDIAYIS SZ0TS01E ST'SO'TE
ewrgaseynd ssindwo) 1§ G2/50 Woddns 24 ¥3LNdNDD
woj u4 TTISTLET VO Jamad Alejjpuy , sduwieys Jo aseyaind | 09°ET 000 09°ET S31Y443ra 1d1303y4 ST'S0'91
woj uty TTISZL6T V91 damog Ale||IDUY 207404 SASY paino|o) | OT'B6E SE'99 SLTEE S3MddNS Mz SPSLT SE'S0'ST
954D TITSTL6T VO Jamod Ae||puy , alydag | oT°L 000 OT'L HILVYM T11SVD 67LZL79000T STS0vL
-GZ/S0 U319 YUON-I318/W
MDD TTIS TL6T VO Jamod Ae|iauy 4 ag-5z/50 Msiswad-1aemM | vz TS 000 vT'1S YILVM F1LSYD T868T99000T SZ'90°E0
R{eEllle] TTTS 246T VO Jamod Aej|puy . | §7/90 Q-SeD-PECY UOHOH 8 | 0Z'S9T L8'L EELST SVD HSILIHE aNNr-aa S2'90'80
954D £'5'5'S €861 19V 191N sulg Jenn §2/50/£0 dpys yo @8uey) | 00'06E 00°S9 00'SzZE SdIAS NYINHIVYIE €529 ST'S0TE
wo) utd TITS ZL6T ¥ON lamod Alefipuy SZ/bZ WPNY |BUlBlU] jRUIY | 00'ZT9 0070t 00'0TS suolIn|os Bulpny E668Y ST'SOET
w30 Ag uonejsida Jamod uondinsaq sish|euy |eloL 1VA anjep 19N awep 2/ 131ddng Jaguinn 3310au| 21eq aJoAu]
panoaddy 2210AU]

SZ0Z 2Un[ Yl SUIl@aAl [19uno) -E ON YIUOAl 10§ Jo8pa] a5eyaind
9Z0Z/SZ0Z 112uno) ysuied 18ydieg

9 XIAN3ddV




\wa:_s

cl

Aysoyine pajedajap Japun paacidde moj3A ul palydnysiy ainypuadx]y
Junoy °s ‘UUA|4,0 *L ‘uodeg’| “ASpaNg "Q SJ|ID = WOD Ul ‘SUBWR|D) v J||D ‘3SIMW aUljo4eD - WD J||D 'siapues ualied - Sa i ‘uosdwoyy uej - 1142
suopauny pue siemod s3 Jo 351eyds|p 3yl 03 [EJUBPIDUL 10 0 IADNPUOD 3 03 ‘B1e|12e} |[IM Jeud SulyAue Cp 03 19MOd - J8Mod Aejiouy 4

0Z'686°0£F | L9'6SE'EF | €9'629'LTF
95412 LET'STLOET VDN Sunueld gnays/eaiL SZ | 08°CTY6’L 08'€2ET 00'619'9 SHAMOTIMOANIM 11889 STr00tE
Bupayem g s1avseq Suiduey
1412 TIT'S ZL61VD1 1amod Ase|jiouvy, SZ/S0 | 000LY'T 00°'sve 009221 dNOYD SHITIIM TCrrES ST'SO'TE
sadield |ruoissajoid JNYT
woj utd §'S €961 Y(dd)91 1Unod3y auoydajaL §g/S0||lg auoyd ajiqeiN | 90°zz 89t BE'8T SSANISNE 33HHL 0S0040S176¥86 ST'50°¢CT
sa4n (1)(t)8's 86T ¥O1 J0 dueUsIUELW a3349Y | 90'606 19181 SGLSL S3DIAY3S YIONIL 0LESST ST'E0'TE
‘saipadold ysued | 4o waisAs Suieay ||BH-A
MDD Q) vlz'sel6l VO Saliajawa) dinb3/isoduwioj-Aeiawia) | 08'9T 000 08'9T O1Hd'S S1d1303d 52°90'%0
JUlBW sasuadxa
0] 9INQUILGI 0) JI3MOd |
wog Uiy LLL'S 26l VO Jamod Ae||puy sajddns | S6°0T 00’0 S6'0T OLISYIA'S 1di323y 525020
[ 0} S3p07 Jo adelsod E
wo) Uiy LLL'S 2261 WO ~ lamod Aejpuy siayaT jo adelsod | 0S°LT 000 ST OLDAISYIN'S 1d1393Y4 S2'S0TL
woj u TITSZLET VO Jamod Alejjauy,, 51500 491d02010Yd | ¥9°EZT LTLE LE98L dYVHS PBTSEEELOB SZ'90°S0
MDD LLL'S 2461 VO Jamad Ae||puy SIIINRS | ZOVITT L9°0TZ SEES0T 1LdI42S 1611 SZ'S0°ST
uopduosued | -A1a)awad
woJ uid (osez/eLozIS) suonnquIuoj §z/90 uoisuad/sauees | gEyTIT9 000 EEPILY NOISNId/STIYVTVYS SZANNT ST'90°0T
ELOZ HSHOT/ LLL'S 2461 WO uo|suad/sauees
25412 TTIT'S'ZL6T VDT Jamod Aejauy 4 5z/S0 |leroway aysepy Joq | pE'GLY 6E'6L S6'96E an £6STLT SC'S0'TE
dNOY9 SLYOHS
o3 ui4 TIT'S'ZL6T VD1 Jamogd Aejjipuy GZ/S0 ulwpy 1 adueuly | 00'SEZ'T ooo 00'SET'T S3DIAHIS 4aY 0700404 ST'SO'TE
55412 FIT'S GLBT 1V Y eaH dlqnd 218 sadeds 570z Aew - penuo) | 05788'T SL'ETE S{'895'T N3IFYO XOd UN G8T6T STSOTE
uado ‘psd 234 adeuew 2IUBLIBIUIRIA SPUNODJIL
) 8pirodd 01 Jamod
M2 D {9) ¥TT'S ZLBT VO salalawWs) Sz/s0 | L8'68T TEBY 95 TvT J1S¥AM NOGNNYD ETLBBCT S2'S0'TE

‘JUIBW 53suadxa
0} 2ING1IIU0D 03 JBMO

|enoway dysep-AdalaLia)




Date

30/05/2025
30/05/2025
30/05/2025
30/05/2025
30/05/2025
16/05/2025
02/05/2025
06/05/2025

13

Datchet Parish Council
Current Account

Cash Received between 01/05/2025 and 31/05/2025

Cash Received from

B S BENNETT
B S BENNETT
B S BENNETT
B S BENNETT
B S BENNETT
DATCHET UNITED CHARITIES
OAKWOOD ESTATE AGENTS
WINDSOR VEHICLE LEASING

Receipt

BACS
BACS
BACS
BACS
BACS
BT
BT
BT

Receipt Description

38 Ditton Rd-Rent 05/25

24A The Green-Rent 05/25

38 Ditton Rd-Manage Fee 05/25
24A The Green-Maint 05/25

24A The Green-Manage Fee 05/25
Recharge of Elec 03/25

Hanging Baskets Recharge
Hanging Baskets Recharge

Total Receipts

Receipt
Total

£1,300.00
£1,200.00
-£156.00
-£72.00
-£158.40
£40.52
£182.40
£182.40

£2,518.92

Initial;



